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From:

Sent: 12 Sep 2018 16:50:46 +0000

To:

Subject: FW: Request for Statements of Government Interest in Gonzalez v. CoreCivlc
and Barrientosv. CoreCivic

Attachments: VWP - Request for Statement of Interest (8.14.18).pdf, Request for Statements

of Interest--Menocal and Owino, 2 Oct 17.pdf, Statements of Government Interest in Wash v. GEO et al.
(1.24.18).pdf, VWP Factual Background (July 2018).docx, 91 - Tae Johnson Decl, 3 Aug 18.pdf, Nov 2017
bulletin.pdf

[EEEEEEE (o your records ... and what | will be reviewing prior to the telcon on Friday at
1100.

|Associate Legal Advisor
District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
202-732 (desk) | 202-875 I (cel))
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Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:13 PM

To

Cc

Subject: Request for Statements of Government Interest in Gonzalez v. CoreCivlc and Barrientosv.
CoreCivic

I’'m currently covering for DCLD Chief _who is on leave. As you may remember, -has

previously forwarded requests from ICE to DOJ to file statements of interest in six federal district court
cases to inform the courts of significant government interests in cases involving novel issues.

The need to file statements of government interests continues to become more pressing. Since those
prior requests were submitted in October 2017 and January 2018, two more related lawsuits have been
filed, and ICE has significant concerns about the potential impact on ICE equities if adverse decisions are
entered in these cases. | am attaching a request from our Acting Principal Legal Advisor for DOJ to file
statements of interest in these two additional lawsuits.

Thank you very much for your assistance and please let me know if you would like to discuss further.

Deputy Chief, District Court Litigation Division
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